

AFFILIATE AGENCY PUBLICATION LIST 2019

STATE OF NEW JERSEY PHIL MURPHY, GOVERNOR SHEILA OLIVER, LT. GOVERNOR

DEPARTMENT OF LABOR AND WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT ROBERT ASARO-ANGELO, COMMISSIONER

New Jersey State Data Center
Division of Economic & Demographic Research
P.O. Box 388
Trenton, NJ 08625-0388

JUNE 2019

New Jersey State Data Center Network Affiliate Publication List 2019



TABLE OF CONTENTS

ADVANCE & RUTGERS REPORT	1
ATLANTIC COUNTY	4
BERGEN COUNTY	5
BURLINGTON COUNTY	6
CAPE MAY COUNTY	7
CUMBERLAND COUNTY	8
ESSEX COUNTY	12
GLOUCESTER COUNTY	13
Hudson County	14
HUNTERDON COUNTY	15
MERCER COUNTY	18
MIDDLESEX COUNTY	
MONMOUTH COUNTY	20
MORRIS COUNTY	22
OCEAN COUNTY	23
PASSAIC COUNTY	24
SALEM COUNTY	26
SOMERSET COUNTY	27
SUSSEX COUNTY	28
Union County	29
WARREN COUNTY	31
JCP&L/FirstEnergy	33
PUBLIC SERVICE ELECTRIC & GAS COMPANY	34
DELAWARE VALLEY REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION	
PLANSMART NJ	49
PORT AUTHORITY OF NEW YORK / NEW JERSEY	51
NEW JERSEY BUSINESS & INDUSTRY ASSOCIATION	52
RUTGERS CENTER FOR GOVERNMENT SERVICES	53
RUTGERS COOPERATIVE EXTENSION	54
SOUTH JERSEY ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT	56
New Jersey Small Business Development Center	57

NEW JERSEY STATE DATA CENTER NETWORK AFFILIATE AGENCY PUBLICATIONS LIST

ADVANCE & RUTGERS REPORT

CONTACT: James W. Hughes **PHONE:** (848) 932-2828

Advance & Rutgers Report Fax: (732) 932-1771 Rutgers – The State University of New Jersey jwhughes@rci.rutgers.edu

33 Livingston Ave., Suite 300 New Brunswick, NJ 08901-1981

PUBLICATIONS

The Burbs Bounce Back: Trendlet or "Dead Cat Bounce"
 Written by James W. Hughes, University Professor: Joseph J. Seneca, University Professor https://rucore.libraries.rutgers.edu/rutgers-lib/57286/PDF/1/play/
 August 18, 2018

- New Jersey's Economic Roller Coaster: From 'Go-Go' to 'Slow Go'
 Written by James W. Hughes, University Professor; Will Irving, Research Associate
 https://rucore.libraries.rutgers.edu/rutgers-lib/54266/
 October 2017
- The Receding Metropolitan Perimeter: A New Postsuburban Demographic Normal James W. Hughes, Distinguished Professor and Dean, Joseph J. Seneca, University Professor http://policy.rutgers.edu/reports/rrr/RRR37sep14.pdf
 September 2014
- Employment Recession and Recovery in the 50 States: A Further Update
 Written by Joseph J. Seneca, University Professor and Will Irving, research associate
 http://policy.rutgers.edu/reports/rrr/RRR36jul13.pdf
 July 2013
- Inching Our Way Back: The Nation's Tepid Employment Recovery Written by James W. Hughes, Dean; Joseph J. Seneca, University Professor http://policy.rutgers.edu/reports/rrr/RRR35apr13.pdf
 April 2013
- The Economic and Fiscal Impacts of Hurricane Sandy in New Jersey: A Macroeconomic Analysis Written by Nancy Mantell, Director, R/ECON; Joseph J. Seneca, University Professor; Michael L. Lahr, Associate Research Professor; Will Irving, Research Associate http://policy.rutgers.edu/reports/rrr/RRR34jan13.pdf January 2013
- Reinventing the New Jersey Economy: New Metropolitan and Regional Employment Dynamics Written by James W. Hughes, Dean and Joseph J. Seneca, University Professor http://policy.rutgers.edu/reports/rrr/RRR33dec12.pdf
 December 2012

(Continued)

ADVANCE & RUTGERS REPORT (CONTINUED)

PUBLICATIONS

 The Evolving Rental Housing Market in New Jersey: Retrospective and Prospective Written by James W. Hughes, Dean and Joseph J. Seneca, University Professor http://policy.rutgers.edu/reports/rrr/RRRNov12.pdf
 November 2012

Fiscal Flows in New Jersey: A Spatial Analysis of Major State Taxes and State Aid Programs
Written by Joseph J. Seneca, University Professor; Will Irving, Research Associate; and James W. Hughes,
Dean

http://policy.rutgers.edu/reports/rrr/RRR31oct12.pdf October 2012

Employment Recession in the 50 States: An Update
 Written by Joseph J. Seneca, University Professor and Will Irving, Research Associate
 http://policy.rutgers.edu/reports/rrr/RRRjuly12.pdf
 July 2012

Demographics, Economics and Housing Demand
 Written by James W. Hughes, Dean; Joseph J. Seneca, University Professor
 http://policy.rutgers.edu/reports/rrr/RRR29apr12.pdf
 April 2012

Employment Recession and Recovery in the 50 States
 Written by Joseph J. Seneca, University Professor; and Will Irving, Research Associate
 http://policy.rutgers.edu/reports/rrr/rrrsept11.pdf
 September 2011

Reversal of Economic Fortune: Regional and State Prosperity at Risk
 Written by James W. Hughes, Dean; Joseph J. Seneca, University Professor; and Will Irving, Research Associate.
 http://policy.rutgers.edu/reports/rrr/rrrapr08.pdf

http://policy.rutgers.edu/reports/rrr/rrrapr08.pdf April 2008

Where Have All the Dollars Gone? An Analysis of New Jersey Migration Patterns
 Written by James W. Hughes, Dean; Joseph J. Seneca, University Professor; and Will Irving, Research Associate.

http://policy.rutgers.edu/reports/rrr/rrroct07.pdf October 2007

000000. 2007

New Jersey's New Economy Growth Challenges
 Written by James W. Hughes, Dean; and Joseph J. Seneca, University Professor.
 http://policy.rutgers.edu/reports/rrr/rrrjul06.pdf
 July 2006

Anatomy of a Recovery: A New Jersey Report Card
 Written by James W. Hughes, Dean; and Joseph J. Seneca, University Professor.
 http://policy.rutgers.edu/reports/rrr/rrrjul05.pdf
 July 2005

 A Transportation-Driven World-Class Economy: New Jersey at Risk Written by James W. Hughes, Dean; and Joseph J. Seneca, University Professor. http://policy.rutgers.edu/reports/rrr/rrrapr05.pdf
 April 2005

ADVANCE & RUTGERS REPORT (CONTINUED)

PUBLICATIONS

 Tri-State Affluence: Losing by Winning Written by James W. Hughes, Dean; and Joseph J. Seneca, University Professor. http://policy.rutgers.edu/reports/rrr/rrrnov04.pdf
 November 2004

The Beginning of the End of Sprawl Written by James W. Hughes, Dean; and Joseph J. Seneca, University Professor; and Will Irving, Research Associate. http://policy.rutgers.edu/reports/rrr/rrrmay04.pdf May 2004

Then and Now: Sixty Years of Economic Change in New Jersey Written by James W. Hughes, Dean; and Joseph J. Seneca, University Professor. http://policy.rutgers.edu/reports/rrr/rrrjan04.pdf
January 2004

Housing Bubble or Shelter-Safe Haven?
 Written by James W. Hughes, Dean; and Joseph J. Seneca, University Professor.
 http://policy.rutgers.edu/reports/rrr/rrrsep03.pdf |
 September 2003

ATLANTIC COUNTY

CONTACT: Robert B. Lindaw, Jr. PHONE: (609) 645-5898 X4435

Atlantic County Department of Regional

Planning and Development

PO Box 719 Route 9 & Dolphin Avenue

Northfield, NJ 08225-0719

FAX: (609) 645-5836 lindaw robert@aclink.org

http:www.aclink.org/planning

Publications Price

A number of publications with information pertaining to Atlantic County are available on the County's web site at: https://www.atlantic-county.org/news/online-publications.asp

FREE

AND AT: the Department of Regional Planning and Development's page at: https://www.atlantic-

county.org/planning/

AND AT: https://www.atlantic-county.org/gis/

BERGEN COUNTY

CONTACT: Sean Zhang

Bergen County Department of Planning

and Economic Development 1 Bergen County Plaza

Hackensack, NJ 07601

PHONE: (201) 336-6447 (201) 336-6449 FAX: szhang@co.bergen.nj.us

http://www.co.bergen.nj.us/planning

PUBLICATIONS

Free

Bergen County at a Glance

Quarterly, also on web site

Abstract: Demographic and housing data, projection, land development patterns, education and income data, economic assistance contacts, commuting patterns, major employers, shopping centers/major retailers.

Bergen County Tracts for 1990

Abstract: Lists and describes 1990 Bergen County census tracts. Also includes 1990 Census track map

Bergen County Databook 2003

Abstract: Current municipal and county data for Census 2000 & 1990, as well as data from non-census sources, including employment, income, taxation, development, and real estate data.

PRICE

Free

\$10.00

BURLINGTON COUNTY

CONTACTS:

http://www.bcbridges.org/EconomicDevelopment.aspx edcoordinator@bcbridges.org

PHONE: (609) 265-5055

MAILING ADDRESS:

Burlington County Bridge Commission PO Box 6 Palmyra, NJ 08065-1090

PHYSICAL ADDRESS:

Burlington County Bridge Commission 1900 Briggs Road Mount Laurel, NJ 08054

Fax: (609) 265-5006

PUBLICATIONS

Burlington County Data Book, 2010

<u>Abstract</u>: Profiles in the form of tables provide an overview of Burlington County and its 40 municipalities. The tables are comprised of statistical data on population, land use, education, building permits, employment, and occupations.

http://www.bcbridges.org/Portals/0/EconDev/1_2_MuniDetPgs_MCD_with_cover_FINAL.pdf

An Economic Resource Guide: Burlington County

http://www.nxtbook.com/aip/newjersey/BurlingtonCo/index.php

Top 30 Employers in Burlington County – 2019

http://bcbridges.org/wp-content/uploads/2019/03/Top-30-employees-031819.pdf

 Northern Burlington County Growth and Preservation Plan Executive Summary 2008-2010

http://www.bcbridges.org/Portals/0/EconDev/NBC%20GAPP%20ExecSumm%202008%20 to%202010 FINAL.pdf

Route 38 Smart Growth Planning Initiative Burlington County

http://www.state.nj.us/transportation/works/njfit/route38.shtm

Joint Land Use Study (Joint Base McGuire-Dix-Lakehurst)

http://www.planning.co.ocean.nj.us/jlus.htm

Route 130 Delaware River Corridor Plan Strategic Plan

Executive Summary http://www.bcbridges.org/Portals/0/EconDev/Rt130EXE.SUMM.pdf

Part 1 http://www.bcbridges.org/Portals/0/EconDev/Rt130PART1.pdf

Part 2 http://www.bcbridges.org/Portals/0/EconDev/Rt.130-PART2.pdf

CAPE MAY COUNTY

CONTACT: Katelynn A. Wintz Cape May County Planning Board PHONE: (609) 465-1084 FAX:

(609) 463-0347 4 Moore Road, DN-309 Katelynn.wintz@co.cape-may.nj.us

Cape May Court House, NJ 08210 www.capemaycountynj.gov

Publications	PRICE
Cape May County Proposed Development Activity 2017	Free
 Cape May County Bicycle Facility Study – June, 2006 Abstract: Presented throughout this study of bicycle facilities, bicycling as an alternative mode of transportation, a form of recreation, and plans for facilitating the needs of the community are addressed. 	Free
 Cape May County Boaters Guide – 2010 Abstract: Cape May County coastline maps provide locations of marinas, boat ramps, recreation, and yacht clubs. Bayside restaurants with waterfront dinning are listed along with a map showing their locations. Boaters will be able to contact these services through the index made available in this guide which list the phone numbers and locations. 	Free
 Cape May County Comprehensive Plan – February, 2005 Abstract: Provides an overview in order to develop new policies and re-evaluate past policies. Some of the areas addressed in the County are use of resources, environmental planning, economic development, transportation, and land use. 	Free
Cape May County Open Space and Recreation Plan – July, 2007 Abstract: The plan serves as a conduit in providing basic strategies for open space and recreation issues. The areas addressed are the County park system, land purchased by the County and minor areas of fishing piers. The goal for the program is to provide for the residents and visitors the prospect of recreational areas and accessible open space.	Free
 Cape May County Summer Populations – Estimate2016* Abstract: The population forecast for the County's sixteen municipalities are for the summer. 	Free
 Cape May County Subdivision and Site Plan Resolution – June, 2011 	Free
 Cape May County Transportation Plan – September, 2006 Abstract: Cape May County has two types of communities to be considered under the transportation plan, the mainland and "barrier islands" which are found in 8 of its 16 municipalities. Subjects covered in the publication are past history, geographic location, and physical features that lend an insight for more effective planning, addressing concerns, and recommendations. 	Free
■ Map of Cape May County – May, 2005	Free
■ Cape May County Facts & Figures – 2016	Free

CUMBERLAND COUNTY

CONTACT: Sharon Mollick PHONE: (856) 453-2175

County of Cumberland

Planning and Economic Development

164 W. Broad Street

FAX: (856) 453-9138

sharonmo@co.cumberland.nj.us

http://www.co.cumberland.nj.us

Bridgeton, NJ 08302

Publications Price

Cumberland County, NJ Data Book

Various Census Data from the Decennial Census and the American Community Survey. Updated yearly.

http://www.co.cumberland.nj.us/filestorage/22641/22643/22956/Cumberland_County_Data_Book_2018.pdf

Cumberland County, NJ – "A Scrapbook"

<u>Abstract</u>: A response to questions from elementary school students. Cumberland County is eager to participate in efforts to teach the social sciences and history. We try to respond promptly to every request from school children, teachers, and librarians, for information that will help in their school projects.

Business & Industry Guide (Semi-Annual) – 2017-2018

<u>Abstract</u>: Lists all the firms in alphabetical order within the directory and page the business located. Included are the types of businesses; owners; officers; address; phone and fax; number of employees; and product(s). Also available in PDF format on-line at www.co.cumberland.nj.us, click on Business at top, then choose "Business & Industry Guide".

Cumberland County Delaware Estuary Study

Volume I – Rare, Threatened & Endangered Species Study – October, 1992
<u>Abstract</u>: An innovative project involving both private and public sector to set the trend for future planning in Cumberland County where open space and the need for economic development exist. Prepared by Herpetological Associates, Inc., Forked River, New Jersey, Cumberland County Department of Planning and Development, and the local municipalities of the study region.

Cumberland County Delaware Estuary Study

Volume III - Land Use Recommendations

<u>Abstract</u>: Outlines a wide range of issues related to the protection of critical habitat, the need for economic opportunity, commerce, agriculture, development, but also citizen involvement. A primary objective of the study is to demonstrate a balanced approach to habitat conservation. Prepared by the Department with the assistance of Wallace, Roberts & Todd as lead consultant, with Herpetological Associates providing technical services. Executive summary available.

http://www.co.cumberland.nj.us/content/22602/22954/22969/23065.aspx

http://www.co.cumberland.nj.us/content/22602/22954/22969/23065.aspx

Free

On-line

On-Line

On-Line

On-Line

CUMBERLAND COUNTY (CONTINUED)

PRICE

Cumberland County Economic Development Strategy for Action, 2017 Update

On-Line

Semi-Annual (Revisions occur in the first quarter)

<u>Abstract</u>: Provides a reference point on progress made within the past year; outlines proposed activities for the upcoming year. Conveys new strategies to be implemented short-term as well as long-term activities.

http://www.ccia-net.com/economic-development/reportsresources/

choose "Economic Development Strategic Plan Update 2017-2020

Cumberland County Ecotourism Plan – February, 1996

On-Line

Abstract: vision and implementation strategy for economic development and conservation. Ecotourism is a new concept. It affords visitors the opportunity to enjoy the natural resources and environment of an area without destroying them. In the Cumberland Plan, ecotourism includes only those activities with as direct link to the natural environment. This plan builds on the findings of public discussion. It includes ideas developed by County Planning Board & Staff, and also includes concepts from other ecotourism efforts around the county, region and nation. A ten page executive summary is also available. http://www.co.cumberland.nj.us/filestorage/22641/22643/22956/22971/Ecotourism Planfull.pdf

Cumberland County Farmland Preservation Plan 2009 with annual update

to Project Area Maps

Free

<u>Abstract</u>: Reviews the various initiatives available within the County to preserve farmland and the viability of agricultural industry, indicate the criteria for prioritization of preservation efforts, identifies currently preserved farm operations, and establishes goals for future agricultural sustainability. Also available in PDF format on-line at

http://www.co.cumberland.nj.us/content/22602/22954/23066/23105.aspx

.

Cumberland County Open Space and Recreation Master Plan – October 2011

On-Line

<u>Abstract</u>: This open space and recreation planning process, which began in June of 2010, provides a forward-looking perspective for future County open space and recreation decisions and initiatives. This plan is an Open Space and Recreation Element of the Cumberland County Master Plan. http://www.co.cumberland.nj.us/openspaceandrecreation

Cumberland County Rails to Trails Project – 2010

On-Line

Abstract: Begun in October 2009, Cumberland County's Rails to Trails Feasibility Study involve an analysis of all existing and abandoned rail lines within Cumberland County to determine which could feasibly be converted into trails. Federal and State funding is available to acquire and convert railroad right-of-ways into public trails to accommodate non-vehicular transportation and recreation. This study, completed in the summer of 2010, includes a full inventory and analysis of the rail corridors, a phased implementation plan, and cost estimates for acquisition, design and construction all leading to determinations of true feasibility for the creation of a comprehensive trail system. http://www.co.cumberland.nj.us/content/22602/22954/23141/default.aspx

Cumberland County Property Listing Service (Updated regularly)

Free

<u>Abstract</u>: Lists available industrial & commercial/business properties and vacant land. Includes square footage, acreage, address & contact person with phone numbers. Also available in PDF format on-line at

http://www.co.cumberland.nj.us/content/22602/23047/23049/default.aspx

CUMBERLAND COUNTY (CONTINUED)

PRICE

Development Review Report - Annual 1989 to present On-Line Abstract: Summarizes development activities in Cumberland County over the past five years. Includes only the development which requires county review; Site Plans; Subdivisions; Tables; Figures. Also available in PDF format on-line at http://www.co.cumberland.nj.us/developmentreview-committee Maurice River: Local Management Plan for the Maurice River and Its Tributaries – July 1991 On-Line Abstract: The result of a desire by local governments to rely exclusively on local controls to manage important river resources. Prepared by the National Park Service, the Cumberland County Department of Planning & Development, and the local municipalities of the study region. http://www.co.cumberland.nj.us/filestorage/22641/22643/22956/22971/Maurice River Local M anagement_Plan_1991(smaller).pdf Official Directory-County Government & Municipalities – Published annually Free Also available in PDF format on-line at http://www.co.cumberland.nj.us/filestorage/22641/24559/2018 Directory.pdf Cumberland County, NJ Development Review Standards – January 2012 Free Abstract: Cumberland County's Design Manual Curbing Policy: Commercial, Industrial and Institutional. Storm Water Management Standards: Procedure; General Design I; Special Procedures relating to review within the Pinelands Area. Also available at http://www.co.cumberland.nj.us/development-review-committee Transportation Plan Update – March 2013 Online Abstract: Examines existing transportation conditions within the county and formulates a plan for both the maintenance and improvement of the system. Focuses heavily on the highway network but deals also with all modes of transportation to guide professional staff and elected officials. An excerpt of the full report is http://www.co.cumberland.nj.us/filestorage/22641/22643/22956/FINAL-9-18-12.pdf Tourism Brochures: Various Free Abstract: Brochures covering all aspects of tourism in Cumberland County Including: Museums, fishing, lighthouses, and New Jersey's first zoo. A Guide to Marinas, Seafood Markets, and Fishing Hot Spots On-line

http://www.co.cumberland.ni.us/filestorage/22641/22643/22956/22971/Fisherman's Para

Available in PDF format on-line at

dise 2015.pdf and download PDF.

PRICE Maps, Aerial Photographs, and Brochures Aerial Photographs - Available for viewing. Should you desire copies, it is suggested you bring a digital camera. > Scale 1" = 400 ft. March 2000 Scale 1" = 400 ft. March 1995 Scale 1" = 400 ft. March 1987 > Scale 1" = 400 ft. May 1978 ➤ Scale 1" = 200 ft. April 1963 – Tri-City area only > Scale 1" = 400 ft. 1940 <u>Maps</u> > Illustrated County Road Map 2010 Free ➤ Map & Listing – Marianas in Cumberland County Free ➤ Map – Freshwater Wetlands – 1" = 2,000 ft. Page size Free ➤ Map – C.A.F.R.A. – Page size Free

ESSEX COUNTY

CONTACT: David Antonio PHONE: (973) 226-8500

Essex County Division of Planning
900 Bloomfield Avenue Verona, NJ 07044

FAX: (973) 226-7469

dantonio@essexcountynj.org

http://www.essex-countynj.org

Publications <u>Price</u>

Essex County Industrial Annual Directory
 Data available Spring 2004

GLOUCESTER COUNTY

CONTACT: Theresa Ziegler PHONE: (856) 307-6650

Jacqueline Huston FAX: (856) 307-6656 Gloucester County Planning <u>tziegler@co.gloucester.nj.us</u>

County Government Service Building jhuston@co.gloucester.nj.us
1200 North Delsea Drive http://www.co.gloucester.nj.us/

Clayton, NJ 08312

PUBLICATIONS

Gloucester County Data Book – November, 1999
 <u>Abstract</u>: The Data Book consists of variety of planning data presented primarily at the municipal level. It draws largely on the 1990 Census but includes statistics from other sources. Tables are distributed among sections including Population, Housing, Economic, Transportation, Land Use, Environmental and Education.

Housing Study – November, 1999
 <u>Abstract</u>: The Housing Study is an examination of the availability and affordability of housing in Gloucester County. It focuses on the resale market, and the rental market and new home construction.

HUDSON COUNTY

CONTACT: Tammy Watterman Hudson County Economic Development

Corporation

830Bergen Avenue Fl. 3B Jersey City, NJ 07306

PHONE: (201) 369-4370 FAX: (201) 369-4371 director@hudsonedc.org http://www.hudsonedc.org www.facebook.com/hudsonedc

Publications	<u>PRICE</u>
 Hudson County (Applications to Zoning) – 2016 <u>Abstract</u>: Available within this publication are all the municipalities each with a listing of department including contact, address and phone numbers. 	\$0.00
 Hudson County Economic and Demographic Profile – 2016 	\$0.00
 Hudson County Urban Enterprise Zone Programs – 2016 	\$0.00
 Hudson County Major Employer 's List – January, 2016 	\$0.00

HUNTERDON COUNTY

CONTACT: Adam Bradford

Hunterdon County Planning Board Economic Development & Land Use Route 12 County Complex Building #1

PO Box 2900

Flemington, NJ 08822-2900

PHONE: (908) 788-1490
FAX: (908) 788-1662
abradford@co.hunterdon.nj.us
planning@co.hunterdon.nj.us
http://www.co.hunterdon.nj.us

PUBLICATIONS PRICE On-Line A State of the County Assessment – January, 1997 Findings of the four Hunterdon County Growth Management Advisory Committees which met over a two-year period to discuss growth management initiatives relating to four main areas: rural character and the environment, residential development, transportation and commercial, office and industrial development. Amended Land Development Standards (2000) \$12.00 Available on Line Building Greener Communities, Planning for Woodland Conservation (2003) On-Line Abstract: The Handbook contains specific strategies, tools, and resources communities can use to conserve existing trees and woodlands. http://www.co.hunterdon.nj.us/planning/publications/woodland.htm County Road Bicycle Facility Assessment (1997) \$5.00 Abstract: The Assessment is an attempt to identify, describe, and categorize each of the County Roads that has potential to be used as a route by bicyclists and pedestrians. County Short Line Rail Study (1998) On-Line Abstract: The purpose of the study is to identify opportunities where expanded local economic development could be facilitated through freight rail service. http://www.co.hunterdon.nj.us/pdf/hcpb/publications/HC%20SLRail%20Study%201998.pdf Hunterdon County Bicycle and Pedestrian Element (2001) \$25.00 Abstract: The Element was created to serve as a tool for Hunterdon County and its municipalities to help in evaluation and identifying potential bicycle and pedestrian opportunities. Hunterdon County Comprehensive Economic Development Strategy – December, 2014 On-Line Abstract: This report is a comprehensive analysis of the region's current economic conditions. It is a strategic roadmap for the future, offering practical guidance on how the County will proceed into the twenty-first century.

(Continued)

http://www.co.hunterdon.nj.us/pdf/planning/CEDS/Hunterdon%20CEDS Final.pdf

Website: http://hunterdonceds.com/

HUNTERDON COUNTY (CONTINUED)

PUBLIC	CATIONS	PRICE
•	Hunterdon County Comprehensive Farmland Preservation Plan (2008) Abstract: The plan provides an overview of Hunterdon County's Farmland Preservation Program, offers recommendation for meeting future demands as well as improving the current program.	On-Line
	http://www.co.hunterdon.nj.us/cadb/plan.htm Hunterdon County Growth Management Plan (December, 2007) Abstract: This Growth Management Plan represents our community's desired outcomes for land use, transportation, open space preservation and environmental protection. The plan provides guidance while simultaneously providing tools to municipalities to tackle the tough issues they will face in the future. http://www.co.hunterdon.nj.us/planning/smartgrowth.htm	On-Line
•	Hunterdon County Open Space, Farmland, and Historic Preservation Trust Fund Plan (2008) Abstract: The Plan offers strategic recommendation to implement a Trust Fund program in Hunterdon County. It also includes an historic preservation plan. http://www.co.hunterdon.nj.us/openspac.htm	On-Line
•	Hunterdon County Public Opinion Survey (1994) Abstract: Summary of questions and results from the Hunterdon County Planning Board's 1994 Public Opinion Survey. The Survey was mailed to 5,000 randomly selected homes and achieved a response rate of 45%.	On-Line
•	Hunterdon County Transportation Plan (June, 2008) Abstract: The Plan combines a traditional approach of transportation needs analysis with a holistic approach of land use and transportation. The Plan evaluates existing conditions of County transportation corridors and bridges, recommending future improvements accordingly. http://www.co.hunterdon.nj.us/planning/transportation.htm	On-Line
•	Hunterdon County Vision 21 Public Opinion Survey and Survey Statistics (2003) Abstract: The Survey outlines community design issues for Hunterdon County Planning Board's new Growth Management Plan. The Survey Statistics Details the results of the Survey. The Survey was mailed to 5,000 randomly selected homes and achieved a response rate of 42%.	On-Line
•	Preserving Community Character in Hunterdon County: A Community Design Handbook Available on line (December, 1999) Abstract: Preserving Community Character is a "how to" manual that includes planning tools and techniques for developing community design guidelines. http://www.co.hunterdon.nj.us/planning/publications/communitydesign.htm	On-Line

(Continued)

HUNTERDON COUNTY (CONTINUED)

Publications <u>Price</u>

Quality of Life Concerns and Planning Issues in Hunterdon County (1994)

On-Line

<u>Abstract</u>: Description of development trends and discussion framed by four fundamental planning priorities raised by residents and local officials. Each topic concludes with planning initiatives, regulatory changes and educational programs that will enhance growth management efforts.

Route 31 Land Use and Transportation Plan

On-Line

<u>Abstract:</u> This report summarizes an initial step toward an integrated land use and transportation plan, outlining new street connections, redevelopment opportunities, and open space protection within the context of local community goals and individual landowner actions. http://www.co.hunterdon.nj.us/pdf/hcpb/transportation/Route%2031%20Report/Intro_Sec%201.pdf

Route 202 Corridor Assessment and Multi-Modal Mobility Plan

On-Line

<u>Abstract:</u> The plan provides an analysis of the Route 202 corridor, looking at not only vehicular traffic flow and constraints, but also reviewing pedestrian, bicycle and multimodal opportunities along the corridor. http://www.co.hunterdon.nj.us/planning/transportation/Route202.htm

Strategies for Managing Growth in Hunterdon County (1998)

On-Line

<u>Abstract</u>: This report contains findings and recommendations for managing the challenges that are associated with rapid growth and development in Hunterdon County. http://www.co.hunterdon.nj.us/pdf/growth.pdf

MERCER COUNTY

CONTACT: Kevin Kraft **PHONE:** (609) 989-6545

Mercer County Planning Division

County Administration Building

640 South Broad Street

Fax: (609) 989-6546

kkraft@mercercounty.org

http://nj.gov/counties/mercer/

Trenton, NJ 08650-0068

PUBLICATIONS

PRICE

Mercer County at a Glance – May 2013
 Single Copy

Free

<u>Abstract</u>: Brief demographic profile of Mercer County and its 13 municipalities. 2000 Census data of population, income, housing and employment with limited 2010 data.

Mercer County Data Book

\$10.00

<u>Abstract</u>: Compilation of 1990 Census data and related statistical information. Includes planning data such as: demographics, income, households and housing, land use and development activity, employment and economic data and transportation.

List of all publications can be found at <u>www.mercercounty.org</u>.

Go to: Departments, Planning, Publications.

MIDDLESEX COUNTY

CONTACT: George Ververides

PHONE: (732) 745-3013 Middlesex County Department of Planning

40 Livingston Avenue New Brunswick, NJ 08901 FAX: (732) 745-3201 george.vererides@co.middlesex.nj.us

All publications available on website or contact Alexander Zakrewsky, Principle Planner at 732-745-3499 or alex.zakrewsky@co.middlesex.nj.us or http://co.middlesex.nj.us

MONMOUTH COUNTY

CONTACT: Steven daCosta

Monmouth County Planning Board

Hall of Records Annex One East Main Street

PO Box 1255

Freehold, NJ 07728-1255

PHONE: (732) 431-7460 **FAX:** (732) 409-7540

steven.dacosta@co.monmouth.nj.us

http://co.monmouth.nj.us/page.aspx?ID=140

List of all publications can be found at http://www.visitmonmouth.com
Go to Planning, Reports and Special Studies or Document Index

All of the following documents are available online.

PUBLICATIONS

Monmouth County Master Plan – Adopted October, 2016
 <u>Abstract</u>: The third comprehensive Master Plan for Monmouth County. This plan was initiated in response to fundamental changes in planning; responding to changes in growth patterns, demographic shifts and market demands

- Monmouth County Profile June 2018
 Abstract: An annual portrait of Monmouth County incorporating a broad range of economic and demographic data
- Monmouth County At-A-Glance April 2019
 <u>Abstract</u>: This report provides current municipal and county level data including demographics, income, housing, education, employment, and taxes.
- Monmouth County Aging Population Study
 Abstract: A study of Monmouth County's emerging demographic changes and the issues arising due to an increasing aging population.
- NWS Earle Joint Land Use Study
 Abstract: A cooperative planning effort to increase communication and understanding between the military and JLUS partners about the economic and physical relationship between NWS and its municipal and regional neighbors
- Upper Freehold Historic Farmland Byway Virtual Tour 2016
 Abstract: Photographic tour of the Upper Freehold Historic Farmland Byway
- Monmouth County Directory 2017
 Abstract: Directory of county and municipal officials.
- Monmouth County Bus Rapid Transit Opportunities Study: January 2015
- New Residential Development Survey March 2012
 Abstract: Evaluation of new residential construction trends in Monmouth County.

(Continued)

MONMOUTH COUNTY PUBLICATIONS (CONTINUED)

- Biking Map Monmouth County 2010
- Monmouth County Summer Coastal Population Study November, 2008
 <u>Abstract</u>: Studies population changes experienced during the summer in the Coastal Bayshore Planning Regions. Populations studies include permanent residents, day trippers and overnight visitors.
- Monmouth County Farmland Preservation Plan- 2008
 Abstract: Planning, administering and preserving farmland in Monmouth County
- Planning Outreach Brochures: Volumes I V
 Abstract: Technical assistance outreach brochures for municipal planning.
- Development Regulations 2004
 <u>Abstract</u>: Volume I and II provides procedures, rules and design standards for projects to be reviewed by the Monmouth County Development Review Committee.
- The Monmouth County Scenic Roadway Plan 2001
 Abstract: Guidelines and management of scenic roadways.
- Monmouth County Quality of Life Report April 1, 1999
 <u>Abstract</u>: A report that includes why residents find Monmouth County a desirable place to live and work.
- Not for Cars Only Reprinted January, 1999
 Abstract: A guide to innovative parking lot design.
- Signage Made Simple 1995
 Abstract: A primer containing sign design guidelines for inclusion in municipal ordinances.
- Monmouth County Growth Management Guide: Goals, Objectives & Policies

MORRIS COUNTY

CONTACT: Christine Marion Planning Director

Morris County Department of Planning

and Public Works PO Box 900

30 Schuyler Pl., 4th Floor Morristown, NJ 07963-0900 PHONE: (973) 829-8148
FAX: (973) 326-9025
cmarion@co.morris.nj.us
www.morrisplanning.org

NOTE:

Most publications are out of print; however, all are available electronically and can be downloaded from the websites listed below.

Data and Statistics: https://planning.morriscountynj.gov/data/

Publications: http://morriscountynj.gov/planning/publications/

Morris County Master Plan:

Bicycle and Pedestrian Element 1998
Future Land Use Element 1975
Open Space Element 1988
Wastewater Management Plan Element 1985
Water Supply Element 1994
Circulation Element 2018
Comprehensive Farmland Preservation Plan 2008
Historic Preservation Element March 1976

Reports and Studies

2013 State of the County Report Natural Resource Management Guide 2000

Development Review

Morris County Land Development Standards Subdivisions/Site Development Activity Report Annual Development Activity Reports

Wastewater Management Plan http://morriscountynj.gov/planning/wastewater/

Housing Publications

Morris County New Construction Residential Sales 2003-2010 Morris County New Construction Residential Sales Updates (2011 through 2017)

Transportation http://morriscountynj.gov/transportation/

Morris County Traffic Counts
Exxon Redevelopment Regional Traffic Study
Freight Infrastructure and Land Use Analysis
NJ 124 Corridor Transit Access Improvement Study
East Hanover Avenue Corridor Study Alternatives Report
Transportation Bulletins
Wharton Safe Routes to School Plan

OCEAN COUNTY

CONTACT: Victoria K. Pecchioli

(732) 929-2054 Ocean County Department of Planning FAX:

129 Hooper Avenue PO Box 2191

Toms River, NJ 08754-2191

(732) 244-8396 vpecchioli@co.ocean.nj.us http://www.planning.co.ocean.nj.us

PHONE:

PUBLICATIONS

Ocean County Comprehensive Master Plan - December, 2011 \$30.00 Abstract: The Ocean County Master Plan is a regional non-regulatory planning document.

It contains information and planning recommendations on numerous County subject areas, including economic development, transportation, environmental protection and the growing importance of Joint Base McGuire-Dix-Lakehurst.

Ocean County Data Book, Seventeenth Edition - October, 2013 Abstract: Provides an overview of the County and its municipalities. The data book has

the latest data released by the U.S. Census Bureau and New Jersey Department of Labor and Workforce Development. Topics included are population and demographics, housing and development, employment and the economy, environmental characteristics, and additional information.

Also available online on the Planning Department Website: http://www.planning.co.ocean.nj.us/infopub.htm

Ocean County Government Directory

Contact: OC Public Information Office, Phone: (732) 929-2138

Annually, January

Abstract: Contains information on government offices business organizations; and officials at state, county and municipal levels of government representing Ocean County and its municipalities.

Ocean County Map - 2008 Abstract: Street Map for Ocean County and its municipalities.

Additional publications and reports relating to Planning programs and activities are available on the Planning website: www.planning.co.ocean.nj.us.

PRICE

Free

Free

Free

PASSAIC COUNTY

CONTACT: Jason Miranda

PHONE: (973) 569-4044 Passaic County Planning Board FAX: (973) 812-3450 **Totowa Business Center** jasonmi@passaiccountynj.org 930 Riverview Drive, Suite 250 http://www.passaiccountynj.org

Totowa, NJ 07512

PUBLICATIONS (ALL AVAILABLE ON COUNTY WEBSITE)

Great Falls Circulation Study

November, 2016

Abstract: A study evaluating opportunities to improve local and regional circulation, enhance pedestrian mobility, and implement gateway access improvements in the area around the Paterson Great Falls, including community-based planning and outreach, assessment of multimodal transportation needs and deficiencies, travel origin and destination data collection analysis, and traffic modeling and transportation performance measures in order to select and advance a preferred Gateway Vision Plan.

Green Stormwater Infrastructure Element of the Passaic County Master Plan

September, 2018

Abstract: An element of the Passaic County Master Plan, providing the framework for the County to implement a comprehensive strategy for stormwater management based on widespread application of Green Stormwater Infrastructure and Low Impact Development strategies.

Highlands Rail Trail Feasibility Study

May, 2017

Abstract: A study evaluating the creation of the Highlands Rail Trail, a bicycle- and pedestrian-friendly pathway along the historic alignment of the New York and Greenwood Lake Railway, which will utilize interpretive elements of the historic railroad and the scenic beauty along the corridor to create a regional draw for tourism.

Madison Avenue Commuter Rail Corridor Study

September, 2009

Abstract: A study evaluating how restored passenger rail service between Paterson and Hackensack can best serve the community, stimulate economic activity, enhance pedestrian safety, and coordinate new and existing transit options, in order to develop a concept plan that would result in attaining the highest and best uses and urban design for the area surrounding the Madison Avenue station.

Molly Ann Brook Watershed Management Plan

June, 2008

Abstract: Plan to implement a strategy to improve water quality and in-stream habitat within the Molly Ann Brook watershed.

Morris Canal Greenway Feasibility Study

June, 2011

Abstract: A study evaluating how areas of open space can be connected to create a contiguous recreational trail along the historical route of the Morris Canal in Passaic County, reviewing the potential to preserve and restore open space while creating safe recreational opportunities for pedestrians and bicyclists throughout the County.

(Continued)

PASSAIC COUNTY (CONTINUED)

Moving Passaic County

October, 2012

Abstract: The transportation element of the Passaic County Master Plan, which outlines a vision for a more cohesive transportation system that maximizes investment, promotes efficiency and provides more choice.

Parks, Recreation & Open Space Master Plan

July. 2014

Abstract: An element of the Passaic County Master Plan, which presents recommendations for the improvement of the Passaic County Park System, and a vision for its future.

Passaic County Facilities Plan Phase I: Inventory & Needs Assessment

March, 2017

Abstract: An assessment of County facilities to generate a comprehensive inventory of all property occupied by County government operations and provide an analysis of existing space needs for Departments, autonomous boards, and other offices.

Passaic County Farmland Preservation Plan

September, 2008

Abstract: An element of the Passaic County Master Plan, guiding the County's efforts in preserving its remaining farmland and ensuring the continued viability of its agricultural industry.

Passaic County Future

April. 2013

Abstract: Sustainability element of the Passaic County Master Plan, outlining a comprehensive action plan to achieve a sustainable future for Passaic County by improving public health and the quality of life for all residents, visitors and businesses.

Passaic County Site Plan Resolution

August, 2014

Abstract: Overview of regulations governing County Planning Board review of site plans.

Passaic County Subdivision Resolution

August, 2014

Abstract: Overview of regulations governing County Planning Board review of subdivisions.

Peckman Preserve Study

June, 2010

Abstract: Identifies guidelines to inform the future planning of the Peckman Preserve in Little Falls.

Vista Park Master Plan

August, 2018

Abstract: Plan exploring concepts for developing Visa Park as a safe and sustainable outdoor learning and recreation experience, while preserving and enhancing the natural and cultural resources and values of the property and ensuring views of the city from Great Falls National Historical Park and the setting of the Great Falls of the Passaic are protected from adverse impacts.

SALEM COUNTY

CONTACT: Matt Goff PHONE: (856) 935-7510 X8413

Salem County Planning Board FAX: (856) 935-3830

110 Fifth Street mgoff@salemcountynj.gov Salem, NJ 08079 www.salemcountynj.gov

Publications	
Salem County Bridge Repair Priority Guide	\$5.00
 Salem County Business Directory Available on line <u>Abstract</u>: The directory is a searchable list of local businesses with location and contact information. 	Free
Salem County High Accident Intersection Report	\$5.00
 Salem County Gateway to the Northeast - 2003 Abstract: This economic resource guide provides a "snapshot" of Salem County. 	
Salem County Growth & Development	\$6.00
Salem County Growth Management Element	
Salem County Natural Features	\$6.00
Salem County Population & Housing	\$6.00
 Salem County Services and Facilities March, 2001 <u>Abstract</u>: This report presents background information on infrastructure, public services, public amenities, and facilities that draw a strong base for development, which the County Comprehensive Plan will be based. 	\$6.00
 Salem County Subdivision/Site Plan Summary Report 	\$1.50
Salem County Today	Free
Salem County's Cross Acceptance Report to the State Planning Commission	
Traffic Signals Flashing Beacons	
■ Map of Salem County	

SOMERSET COUNTY

CONTACT: Kenneth Wedeen

Somerset County Planning Board

PO Box 3000 20 Grove Street Somerville, NJ 08876 Fax: (908) 707-1749 wedeen@co.somerset.nj.us http://www.co.somerset.nj.us

(908) 541-5773

(Due to color mapping)

PHONE:

PUBLICATIONS	<u>PRICE</u>
 Trends and Indicators Report 2013 http://www.co.somerset.nj.us/planweb/reports.htm 	On-Line
 Annual Land Development Review Reports through, 2017 	\$2.00
 Somerset County Master Plan Re-examination Report, 1998 	\$10.00
Somerset County Cross Acceptance Report, 2005	\$20.00

- Supporting Priority Investment in Somerset County Through Access and Mobility Improvements, June 2013
- Supporting Priority Investment in Somerset County Phase I, April 2015
- Supporting Priority Investment in Somerset County Phase 2, July 2015
- Supporting Priority Investment in Somerset County Phase 3, June 2017
- Housing Trends Assessment Report, November 2016
- Somerset County Master Plan Housing Element, November 2017
- Comprehensive Economic Development Strategy, April 2014
- Somerset County Investment Framework Plan Element, April 2014

SUSSEX COUNTY

CONTACT: Alice Brees

Sussex County Planning Division County Administration Building One Spring Street, 3rd Floor

Newton, NJ 07860

PHONE: (973) 579-0500

FAX: (973) 579-0513

<u>abrees@sussex.nj.us</u>

http://www.sussex.nj.us

Free

Free

Publications <u>Price</u>

Development Activity in Sussex County
 Abstract: Shows trends in building permits and development applications for municipalities and the County.

Sussex County Census Data

<u>Abstract</u>: Census data tables for the County, and 24 municipalities; includes population, labor force, housing and household, and municipal data and trends in the county.

Sussex County Strategic Growth Plan
 <u>Abstract</u>: Received Plan Endorsement from the State Planning Commission in 2007.
 http://www.sussex.nj.us/Cit-e-Access/webpage.cfm?TID=7&TPID=3934

UNION COUNTY

CONTACT: Kamal Saleh

Union County Economic Development

County Administration Building 10 Elizabethtown Plaza

Elizabeth, NJ 07207

PHONE: (908) 527-4268
FAX: (908) 527-4901
mailto:ksaleh@ucnj.org
http://www.unioncountynj.org

Publications <u>Price</u>

 Major Commercial Development Report (for Union County, NJ) Source: UCEDC March, 2018

On-Line

<u>Abstract:</u> Provides a list of recent business projects in the county with facility size and proposed number of employees and associated construction jobs.

 Union County Business Resource Guide: Source UCEDC April 2018

On-Line

<u>Abstract</u>: Guides provides a listing of contact information for agencies and organizations that focus on assisting small businesses.

 Union County, NJ (Demographic)Profile 2017: Source: UCEDC June 2017 On-Line

<u>Abstract:</u> Provides various key County related statistics of population, labor force, housing, education, and more.

 Major Employers Report for Union County, NJ – Source UCEDC August 2017 On-Line

Abstract: Report lists major employers in the county with 100 or more employees

 Comprehensive Economic Development Strategy September 2005 Available on request

Abstract: The CEDS document is a guide to re-examination the county's economic condition and state. This documentation is intended to aid the county in the implementation of planning and proposed efforts to improve living conditions in the community.

Master Plan Element

2010

Hard copy available at cost

October, 1998
Abstract: Demographics, Land Use, Infrastructure & Transportation, and Economic Development

on request

Union County Parks, Recreations & Open Space Master Plan

Hard copy available at cost

on request

<u>Abstract</u>: Open recreation areas are an important resource to residents and the need for maintaining facilities is a continuing process. The Open Space plan provides an investment plan outlining park improvement needs and improvements to existing parks and recreation facilities. Union County's open space master plan maintains the initial vision for the parks and provides the ability to meet recreational needs of a changing community.

(Continued)

UNION COUNTY (CONTINUED)

Publications Price

 The Land Development Standards of the County of Union, New Jersey September 1999 \$5.00 hard copy also On-Line

<u>Abstract</u>: The Land Development Standards provide procedures, rules, regulations and standards for review and approval of land development in the County of Union pursuant to the New Jersey County and Regional Planning Enabling Act, N.J.S.A. 40:27-1 et.seq. to promote public health, safety, and general welfare of the County.

 Design Standards for Developments and Related Land Improvements Impacting County Roads and Drainage Facilities
 May 2009 \$5.00 hard copy also On-Line

<u>Abstract:</u> The design standards provide design details associated with items such as but not limited to driveways, curbs, directional signs/markings, traffic lights, drainage, etc... to promote safety and general welfare.

WARREN COUNTY

http://www.co.warren.nj.us

CONTACT: Richard Miller PHONE: (908) 475-6532

Warren County Planning Department FAX: (908) 475-6537 rmiller@co.warren.nj.us Wayne Dumont Jr. Administration Building

165 Route 519 South Belvidere, NJ 07823

PUBLICATIONS PRICE

Abstract of Tax Ratables - Current (Also available from Warren County Board of Taxation) Free

Data Profiles of Warren County and its Municipalities (In draft, currently being compiled) Abstract: A collection of data tables and maps for all Warren County municipalities about population, housing, income, employment, labor force, development activity, building

permits, etc.

General Development Plan Maps

1979

Abstract: Twelve maps that depict topography, watersheds, slopes, geology, soil association, soil factors, soil limitations, existing land use, agricultural soils, forest cover, critical areas, and the general development plan.

Industrial/Business/Office Parks Directory

July, 1996

Abstract: List of major business facilities and contracts

MAPS

Census Tract Maps (1970, 1980, 1990) 24"x38" \$5.00 ea.

Aerial Photos

1970 1" = 660' \$5.00 ea. 1984 1" = 400' \$5.00 ea. 1991 1" = 2,000" \$5.00 ea.

Maps: Warren County Roads

1988

Morris Canal, a Historic Preservation Study \$30.00

September, 1983

Abstract: A reconnaissance level survey of the thirty-three-mile-long historic Morris Canal in Warren County. The survey determined the state of existing preservation along the Canal and established a fixed boundary along the corridor to define its right-of-way for the National Register application.

Straight Line Diagrams

\$30.00

Abstract: An Inventory of all county roadways sharing speed limit, pavement width, passing zones, etc.

Subdivision and Site Plan Quarterly Report

\$2.50/quarter

Free

\$10.00

Free

1 Free

Quarterly

Abstract: By municipality, block and lot, new lots and units proposed, the report lists all subdivisions and site plans that were approved by the Warren County Planning Board.

Transportation Plan Maps

\$3.50 ea.

1982

Abstract: Four maps showing the functional designation of the county highway system, modifications to the county highway system, circulation plan and transportation plan.

(Continued)

WARREN COUNTY (CONTINUED)

	PRICE
Publications	
 Warren County Building Permit Data 1980 thru 2003 	Free
 Warren County Cross Acceptance Comparison Phase Report July, 1990 <u>Abstract</u>: A compilation of Warren County's and the twenty-three municipality's responses to the Preliminary State Development and Redevelopment Plan. 	\$25.00
 Warren County General Development Plan July, 1979 <u>Abstract</u>: A current planning capacity approach to land use planning in Warren County. 	\$10.00
■ Warren County Official 2004 Directory	Free
 Warren County Open Space Plan 1999 <u>Abstract</u>: Consists of an inventory of existing open space areas in Warren County, recommends areas for open space preservation and examines various methods to finance and administer their acquisition. 	\$15.00
 Warren County Solid Waste Management Plan March 1993, revised 1994 <u>Abstract</u>: A plan for the collection and disposal of Warren County's solid waste-updated biennially. 	\$25.00
Warren County Statistical Items of Interest	Free
 Warren County Transportation Plan July, 1982 <u>Abstract</u>: An analysis of the current transportation systems in Warren County including roadways, para-transit and public transportation services are provided. 	\$10.00
 Warren County 2000 Census Population & Housing Summary File 1 Profile 	Free
 Warren County 2000 Census Population & Housing Summary File 3 Profile 	Free
 Warren County 2000 Labor Force County to County Commutation Profile 	Free

JCP&L/FIRSTENERGY

CONTACT: Doug Myers FirstEnergy Company 331 Newman Springs Road, Bldg. 3 PHONE: (610) 921-6997 (330) 315-9209 FAX:

Red Bank, NJ 07701

drmyers@Firstenergycorp.com

https://www.firstenergycorp.com/content/customer/jersey_central_power_light.html

PRICE

PUBLICATIONS

None at this time:

PUBLIC SERVICE ELECTRIC & GAS COMPANY

CONTACT: Mark A. Pintauro, C.E.M.

PSE&G

4140 Quakerbridge Rd

Lawrenceville, NJ 08648

PHONE: (609) 799-6890

Fax: ((609)-716-1246

Mark.Pintauro@pseg.com

https://www.pseg.com/family/pseandg/index.jsp

PRICE

PUBLICATIONS

None at this time:

DELAWARE VALLEY REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION

CONTACT: Kim Korejko

Delaware Valley Regional Planning Commission

190 North Independence Mall

West, 8th Floor

Philadelphia, PA 19106-1520

PHONE: (215) 238-2936

FAX: (215) 592-9125

kkorejko@dvrpc.org http://www.dvrpc.org/

Additional publications, municipal implementation brochures, data snapshots, regional data bulletins, and analytical data reports: Delaware Valley Regional Planning Commission (*All publications and reports are also available on-line as PDFs).

All our publications can be free download from http://www.dvrpc.org/asp/publicationsearch/

Title	Staff	Year	Publication ID	Туре
South Philadelphia Transportation Center Concept Development Study	Amy D Bernknopf	2019	17018	Report
Tourism and Transportation: Evaluating Accessibility in Greater Philadelphia	Karen P. Cilurso, PP, AICP	2019	WP19004	White Paper
El Plan de Participación Pública de la DVRPC	Alison M. Hastings, PP, AICP	2019	TM18012es	Technical Memo
Crashes and Communities of Concern in the Greater Philadelphia Region	Marco L Gorini	2019	18022	Report
Transportation Conformity Re-Affirmation	Sean Greene	2019	19005	Report
DVRPC Public Participation Plan: A Strategy for Citizen Involvement	Alison M. Hastings, PP, AICP	2019	TM18012	Technical Memo
Station Area Planning for the Norristown High Speed Line Extension to King of Prussia	Andrew Svekla	2019	17023	Report
Energy Use and Greenhouse Gas Emissions Inventory for Greater Philadelphia: Methods and Sources	Adam L Beam	2019	TM18023	Technical Memo
Identifying Neighborhood Greenway Possibilities in Philadelphia	Cassidy Boulan, AICP	2018	16043	Report
FY 2018 DVRPC Annual Report	Elise Turner	2018	AR2018	Annual Report
Energy Use and Greenhouse Gas Emissions Inventory for Greater Philadelphia	Shawn Megill Legendre	2018	18018	Report
Transportation Safety Analysis and Plan	Marco L Gorini	2018	18021	Report

(CONTINUED)

Title	Staff	Year	Publication ID	Туре
Concept Development for Transit on Delaware Avenue	Betsy R. Mastaglio, PLA	2018	16046	Report
Speed & Traffic Safety - Municipal Implementation Tool #032	Kevin S. Murphy	2018	MIT032	Municipal Implementation Tool
West Deptford Environmental Resource Inventories: West Deptford, New Jersey	Melissa K Andrews	2018	17029	Report
Exton Station Concept Plan	Amy D Bernknopf	2018	17014	Report
DVRPC FY2019 Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) for Pennsylvania (FY19-FY22)	Richard Murphy, Jr.	2018	19001A	Report
DVRPC FY2019 Transportation Improvement Program - Addendum	Richard Murphy, Jr.	2018	19001B	Report
Highlights of the FY2019 Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) for Pennsylvania (FY19-FY22)	Richard Murphy, Jr.	2018	19001C	Report
Residential Permits Issued, 2010-2017, DVRPC's 28-County Extended Data Services Area	Benjamin T. Gruswitz, AICP	2018	DB101	Data Bulletin
Population Estimates, 2010-2017, DVRPC's 28- County Extended Data Services Area	Benjamin T. Gruswitz, AICP	2018	DB102	Data Bulletin
Reviving Vine: Improving Multimodal Connections on Vine Street	Al B. Beatty	2018	17070	Report
NJSAFR Traffic Incident Management Safety Guidelines for First Responders	Paul Carafides	2018	18005	Report
Municipal Management in a Changing Climate - Municipal Implementation Tool #031	Robert Graff	2018	MIT031	Municipal Implementation Tool
Connections 2045 Plan para la region de Filadelfia - Documento de Resumen	Brett Fusco	2018	17069es	Report
Freight Trucks in the City of Chester	Al B. Beatty	2018	18009	Report
Transportation Conformity Demonstration	Sean Greene	2018	18014	Report
Pedestrian and Bicyclist Road Safety Audit	Kevin S. Murphy	2018	TM16015	Technical Memo
Modern Trolley Station Design Guide	Logan Axelson	2018	17010	Report

DELAWARE VALLEY REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION (CONTINUED)					
Title	Staff	Year	Publication ID	Туре	
2016 Aircraft Operations Count Program	Thomas K. Edinger, AICP	2018	16011	Report	

2018 Municipal Funding Resource	Derek G	2018	18010	Report
	Lombardi			
A Circle of Progress	Melissa K	2018	17037	Report
	Andrews			
Beverly City Coastal Vulnerability Assessment Report	Melissa K	2018	17031	Report
	Andrews			
Bordentown Township Coastal Vulnerability	Melissa K	2018	17032	Report
Assessment	Andrews	2040	47022	B
Burlington City Coastal Vulnerability Assessment	Melissa K Andrews	2018	17033	Report
Burlington Township Coastal Vulnerability	Melissa K	2018	17034	Report
Assessment	Andrews	2016	17034	кероп
City of Camden Access Study	Keith Hartington	2018	17004	Report
Connections 2045 Plan for Greater Philadelphia	Brett Fusco	2018	17069	Report
Curbless Streets	Betsy R.	2018	16044	
Curpless streets	Mastaglio, RLA	2018	10044	Report
Delran Township Coastal Vulnerability Assessment	Melissa K	2018	17035	Report
Report Pownship coustal value as many 763653mem	Andrews	2010	17033	Кероге
East Callowhill Traffic Calming Study	Meijun Liu	2018	17008	Report
Eat Local Montco	Amy Verbofsky	2018	18006	Report
Eat Local Montco: Montgomery County's Local Food	Amy Verbofsky	2018	18007	Report
Promotion Strategy	7 arry versorsky	2010	10007	Пероге
Freight Movement Around New Jersey Turnpike	Karen Whitaker	2018	18008	Report
Interchange 6A				·
FY 2017 DVRPC Annual Report	Elise Turner	2018	AR2017	Annual Report
Philadelphia Crash Analysis Standards and	Kevin S. Murphy	2018	17068	Report
Recommendations				
West Chester Pike at Paoli Pike	Karen Whitaker	2018	17066	Report
2000 - 2015 Travel Trends in the Delaware Valley	Brad Lane, AICP	2017	16006	Report
Region				
2000 - 2015 Travel Trends in the Philadelphia Central	Brad Lane, AICP	2017	16005	Report
Business District				
2015 Aircraft Operations Counting Program	Theodore K.	2017	15063	Report
	Dahlburg			
2016-2017 CMP Supplemental Projects Status	Jesse N. Buerk	2017	16016	Report
Memorandum				
Age-Friendly Communities	Karin A. Morris,	2017	MIT030	Municipal
	AICP			Implementatio
				n Tool
				(CONTINUED)

DELAWARE VALLEY REGIONAL PLA	ANNING COMMISS	ION (CO	NTINUED)	T
Title	Staff	Year	Publication ID	Туре
Bridge to River	Cassidy Boulan, AICP	2017	16042	Report
Building on our Strengths	Andrew Svekla	2017	16036	Report
City of Chester Green Stormwater Infrastructure Plan	Christopher J. Linn, AICP	2017	15066	Report
Concept Development for Southern Chester County - New Castle County Transit Service	Amy D Bernknopf	2017	16037	Report
Congestion Management Process (CMP) Newsletter: Understanding Congestion on Pennsylvania's Highways	Jesse N. Buerk	2017	NL14029	Newsletter
Connections 2045 Plan for Greater Philadelphia	Brett Fusco	2017	17039	Report
DVRPC FY2018 Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) for New Jersey (FY2018-2021)	Kwan P. Hui	2017	18001B	Report
DVRPC Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) Handbook	Jesse N. Buerk	2017	17065	Report
Effective Use of Tax Incentives within Greater Philadelphia	Karen P. Cilurso, PP, AICP	2017	MIT029	Municipal Implementation Tool
Environmental Resource Inventory for the Township of Lawrence, Mercer County, New Jersey	Amy Verbofsky	2017	17006	Report
Fiscal Year 2018 Unified Planning Work Program	John R. Griffies, CPPO	2017	18002	Report
FY 2016 DVRPC Annual Report	Elise Turner	2017	AR2016	Annual Report
Highlights for the DVRPC FY2018 TIP for New Jersey (FY2018-2021)	Kwan P. Hui	2017	18001C	Report
Hospitality & Tourism	Michael Boyer	2017	DS17050	Data Snapshot
Investing in People and Places: Greater Philadelphia's Comprehensive Economic Development Strategy	Karen P. Cilurso, PP, AICP	2017	18003	Report
Is Your Downtown Revitalization on Track?	Karen P. Cilurso, PP, AICP	2017	16038	Report
Ivy Ridge Station	Amy D Bernknopf	2017	16040	Report
Land Use in the Delaware Valley, 2015	Mary E. Bell, PP, AICP	2017	ADR024	Analytical Data Report
Manual del Programa de Mejora del Transporte (TIP) de La DVRPC	Jesse N. Buerk	2017	17065es	Report
Modern Trolley Station Design Guide	Betsy R. Mastaglio, RLA	2017	15014	Report
Mount Holly Township Municipal Public Access Plan	Melissa K Andrews	2017	16032	Report
				(continued)

DELAWARE VALLEY REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION (CONTINUED)					
Title	Staff	Year	Publication ID	Туре	
Networking Transportation	Brett Fusco	2017	17059	Report	
NJRCCI Coastal Vulnerability Assessments:	Melissa K	2017	17036	Report	
Moorestown Township	Andrews				
Philadelphia Delivery Handbook	Michael Ruane	2017	16012	Report	
Philadelphia Zoo Rail Study	Sarah K Moran	2017	16039	Report	
Population Estimates, 2010-2016, DVRPC's 28-	Michael Boyer	2017	DB100	Data Bulletin	
County Extended Data Services Area	,				
Radnor Station Connectivity	Cassidy Boulan, AICP	2017	16041	Report	
Residential Building Permits, 2010-2016 DVRPC's 28- County Extended Data Services Area	Michael Boyer	2017	DB099	Data Bulletin	
Roosevelt Boulevard Enhanced Bus Service	Keith	2017	15028	Report	
Operations Analysis	Hartington				
Sustainable Transportation Actions	Brett Fusco	2017	17030	Report	
Transportation Conformity Demonstration	Sean Greene	2017	18004	Report	
Transportation Improvements for the US 130- Bridgeboro Road Corridor	Meijun Liu	2017	17003	Report	
Transportation Strategies Every Municipality Should Consider	Jackie N Davis	2017	17063	Report	
2014/15 Aircraft Operations Counting Program	Theodore K. Dahlburg	2016	14018	Report	
2015 Transportation Safety Action Plan: Improving Transportation Safety in the Delaware Valley	Kevin S. Murphy	2016	15022	Report	
2015-2016 CMP Supplemental Projects Status Memorandum	Jesse N. Buerk	2016	15045	Report	
2016 Municipal Resource Guide	Karen P. Cilurso, PP, AICP	2016	16004	Report	
2040 Regional Airport System Plan	Theodore K. Dahlburg	2016	13064	Report	
Alternatives Development for Roosevelt Boulevard Transit Enhancements	Amy D Bernknopf	2016	13072	Report	
Analysis of Modernization Scenarios for SEPTA Route 34	Gregory R. Krykewycz, PP, AICP	2016	15005	Report	
Bristol Township Energy Assessment: Township Administration Building and Pump Stations	Elizabeth V. Compitello	2016	15024A	Report	
Central Jersey Transportation Forum Planned Projects Status Report	Jesse N. Buerk	2016	15046	Report	
Cheltenham Township Energy Assessment: Rowland Community Center	Elizabeth V. Compitello	2016	15024B	Report	
Cheltenham Township Energy Assessment: Township Administration Building	Elizabeth V. Compitello	2016	15024C	Report	
County- and Municipal-Level Population Forecasts, 2015-2045	Mary E. Bell, PP,	2016	ADR022	Analytical Data	
				(continued)	

DELAWARE VALLEY REGIONAL PLA	ANNING COMMISS	ION (CO	NTINUED)	
Darby Transportation Center	Emily P. Costello, AICP	2016	16031	Report
Downtown Trenton Bicycle and Pedestrian Plan	Cassidy Boulan, AICP	2016	14022	Report
DVRPC FY2017 Transportation Improvement	Richard	2016	17001A	Report
Program (TIP) for Pennsylvania (FY2017-2020)	Murphy, Jr.			
DVRPC FY2017 Transportation Improvement	Richard	2016	17001B	Report
Program (TIP) for Pennsylvania (FY2017-2020)	Murphy, Jr.			
Enhanced Bus Service on West Chester Pike	Andrew Svekla	2016	15006	Report
FY 2015 DVRPC Annual Report	Elise Turner	2016	AR2015	Annual Report
Greater Philadelphia Future Forces	Brett Fusco	2016	16007	Report
Greater Philadelphia Future Forces	Brett Fusco	2016	16007A	Report
Highlights of the DVRPC FY2017 Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) for Pennsylvania (FY2017-2020)	Richard Murphy, Jr.	2016	17001C	Report
Horsham Township Energy Assessment: Police Building	Elizabeth V. Compitello	2016	15024D	Report
Horsham Township Energy Assessment: Township Library	Elizabeth V. Compitello	2016	15024E	Report
Identifying Opportunities for Park and Ride Capacity in South Jersey	Amy D Bernknopf	2016	15015	Report
Investing in People and Places: Greater Philadelphia's Comprehensive Economic Development Strategy	Mary E. Bell, PP, AICP	2016	17019	Report
Lansdowne Borough Energy Assessment: Borough	Elizabeth V.	2016	15024F	Report
Hall	Compitello			
Local & County Roads Safety Newsletter	Kevin Murphy	2016	NL11039	Newsletter
Local and County Roads Safety Newsletter	Kevin S. Murphy	2016	NL12037	Newsletter
Making Freight Data More Accessible - SHRP2 C20: Local Freight Data Improvement	Michael Ruane	2016	15061	Report
Municipal Energy Management: Best Practices from	Elizabeth V.	2016	15020	Report
DVRPC's Direct Technical Assistance Program	Compitello			
Nether Providence Township Energy Assessment:	Elizabeth V.	2016	15024G	Report
Township Administration Building	Compitello			
Newton Lake Trail Feasibility Study	Betsy R. Mastaglio, RLA	2016	15011	Report
Phoenixville Borough Energy Assessment: Civic Center	Elizabeth V. Compitello	2016	15024H	Report
Planning for Changing Demographics: Millennials in the Delaware Valley	Andrew Svekla	2016	16035	Report
Population Estimates, 2010-2015	Mary E. Bell, PP, AICP	2016	DB097	Data Bulletin
Rating the Region	Mary E. Bell, PP, AICP	2016	16010	Report
Regional, County, and Municipal Employment Forecasts, 2015-2045	Mary E. Bell, PP, AICP	2016	ADR023	Analytical Data Report
				(continued)

DELAWARE VALLEY REGIONAL PL	ANNING COMMISS	ION (CO	NTINUED)	
Residential Building Permits, 2010-2015 - DVRPC's	Mary E. Bell, PP,	2016	DB098	Data Bulletin
28-County Extended Data Services Area	AICP			
Rightsizing Police and Fire Facilities	Christina Arlt, AICP	2016	WP16033	White Paper
Safe, Clean, and Green	Karen P. Cilurso, PP, AICP	2016	MIT028	Municipal Implementation Tool
Towamencin Township Energy Assessment: Township Administration Building	Elizabeth V. Compitello	2016	150241	Report
Trail Access to Wawa Station	Christopher J. Linn, AICP	2016	15009	Report
Transportation Conformity Demonstration: Connections 2040 Long-Range Plan and FY 2017 TIP for Pennsylvania	Sean Greene	2016	16029	Report
Transportation Conformity Demonstration: Connections 2040 Long-Range Plan, FY 2015 Pennsylvania TIP, and FY 2016 New Jersey TIP	Sean Greene	2016	15050A	Report
Upper Darby Township Energy Assessment: Senior Center	Elizabeth V. Compitello	2016	15024J	Report
Upper Darby Township Energy Assessment: Township Administration Building	Elizabeth V. Compitello	2016	15024K	Report
US 30 ITS Master Plan-Chester County	Christopher W. King	2016	11025	Report
Washington Avenue and Columbus Boulevard Conceptual Bicycle and Pedestrian Plan	Cassidy Boulan, AICP	2016	16034	Report
2012-2013 Household Travel Survey for the Delaware Valley Region	Benjamin T. Gruswitz, AICP	2015	14033	Report
2013 Annual Crash Data Bulletin for the Delaware Valley	Kevin S. Murphy	2015	15023	Report
2013 Crash Data Bulletin - Bucks County	Kevin S. Murphy	2015	15023E	Report
2013 Crash Data Bulletin - Burlington County	Kevin S. Murphy	2015	15023A	Report
2013 Crash Data Bulletin - Camden County	Kevin S. Murphy	2015	15023B	Report
2013 Crash Data Bulletin - Chester County	Kevin S. Murphy	2015	15023F	Report
2013 Crash Data Bulletin - Delaware County	Kevin S. Murphy	2015	15023G	Report
2013 Crash Data Bulletin - Gloucester County	Kevin S. Murphy	2015	15023C	Report
2013 Crash Data Bulletin - Mercer County	Kevin S. Murphy	2015	15023D	Report
2013 Crash Data Bulletin - Montgomery County	Kevin S. Murphy	2015	15023H	Report
2013 Crash Data Bulletin - Philadelphia County	Kevin S. Murphy	2015	150231	Report
2013/14 Aircraft Operations Counting Program	Theodore K. Dahlburg	2015	13065	Report
2013/14 Aircraft Operations Counts for Select Airports	Theodore K. Dahlburg	2015	13066	Report
Access Management	Gregory R. Krykewycz, PP, AICP	2015	15027	Report
				(continued)

DELAWARE VALLEY REGIONAL PLA	ANNING COMMISS	ION (CC	NTINUED)	
Attracting Immigrant Newcomers	Karin A. Morris, AICP	2015	MIT027	Municipal Implementation
Camden County Bicycling and Multi-Use Trails Plan	Cassidy Boulan, AICP	2015	13036	Report
Camden County Highway Plan	David A. Anderson, AICP	2015	14016	Report
City Branch Transit Feasibility Study	Betsy R. Mastaglio, RLA	2015	14020	Report
City of Trenton Natural Resource Inventory (NRI)	Christopher J. Linn, AICP	2015	14043	Report
Commodity Profile Series #1: Crude Oil in the Delaware Valley	Michael Ruane	2015	14026	Report
Cultivating Camden: The City's Food Economy Strategy	Amy Verbofsky	2015	15058	Report
DVRPC Planner's Methodology	Shoshana Akins	2015	TM14005	Technical Memo
Evaluating Opportunities for Transit Signal Priority in Southern New Jersey	Betsy R. Mastaglio, RLA	2015	15016	Report
FY 2014 DVRPC Annual Report	Elise Turner	2015	AR2014	Annual Report
gc2040: People, Place, Prosperity - Community Vision for Gloucester County	Emily P. Costello, AICP	2015	15051	Report
Guidebook: Natural Gas for Refuse Fleets in Pennsylvania	Robert Graff	2015	13074	Report
Impact of Diesel Emissions from Port Facilities on Local Communities in the DVRPC Region	Sean Greene	2015	16003	Report
Improving One Community at a Time: Volume 5, June 2015	Karen P. Cilurso, PP, AICP	2015	NL15041	Newsletter
Investing in People and Places: Greater Philadelphia's Comprehensive Economic Development Strategy	Mary E. Bell, PP, AICP	2015	15053	Report
Life Science and Health Care	Mary E. Bell, PP, AICP	2015	DS15040	Data Snapshot
North Maple Avenue (CR 607) Road Safety Audit	Kevin S. Murphy	2015	13013	Report
Overview of the 2015 Congestion Management Process	Jesse N. Buerk	2015	15044	Report
PA 291 Area Study	Keith Hartington	2015	14013	Report
Philadelphia Regional On-Board Transit Survey	Brad Lane, AICP	2015	14040	Report
Planning Matters: Be Part of the Regional Conversation	Elise Turner	2015	14037	Report
Primos Station Access & Development Opportunities Study	Betsy R. Mastaglio, RLA	2015	14024	Report
RENEWING RACE STREET a Mobility Analysis	Gregory R. Krykewycz, PP, AICP	2015	15029	Report
Residential Building Permits, 2010-2014 DVRPC's 28- County Extended Data Services Area	Mary E. Bell, PP, AICP	2015	DB095	Data Bulletin
				(continued)

DELAWARE VALLEY REGIONAL PLA	ANNING COMMISS	ION (CO	NTINUED)	
Safe Routes to Transit Pennsauken Transit Center -	Amy D	2015	14025	Report
Lindenwold Station, and Princeton Junction Station	Bernknopf			
Sitting in Traffic Again? NJ 73 from the Tacony	Jesse N. Buerk	2015	NL14031	Newsletter
Palmyra Bridge to Evesham Road				
Spotlight on Immigrant Business Owners:	Emily P.	2015	DS15039	Data Snapshot
Cheltenham, Cherry Hill, and Millbourne	Costello, AICP			
State Street Transit Signal Priority Study	Keith	2015	14034	Report
	Hartington			
Transportation Conformity Demo: FY 2015 PA TIP;	Sean Greene	2015	15050	Report
FY2016 NJ TIP & Connections 2040 Long Range Plan				
TRENTON LINE ACCESS STUDY: Improving Pedestrian	Andrew Svekla	2015	14052	Report
& Bicycle Access to Regional Rail Stations on the I-95				
Corridor				
Vehicle Technology Analysis for SEPTA Routes 29	Cassidy Boulan,	2015	13028	Report
and 79	AICP			
2012 Annual County Crash Bulletin - Bucks County	Kevin S. Murphy	2014	14015E	Report
2012 Annual County Crash Bulletin - Camden County	Kevin S. Murphy	2014	14015B	Report
2012 Annual County Crash Bulletins - Burlington	Kevin S. Murphy	2014	14015A	Report
County				
2012 Annual County Crash Bulletins - Chester	Kevin S. Murphy	2014	14015F	Report
County				
2012 Annual County Crash Bulletins - Delaware	Kevin S. Murphy	2014	14015G	Report
County				
2012 Annual County Crash Bulletins - Gloucester	Kevin S. Murphy	2014	14015C	Report
County				
2012 Annual County Crash Bulletins - Mercer County	Kevin S. Murphy	2014	14015D	Report
2012 Annual County Crash Bulletins - Montgomery	Kevin S. Murphy	2014	14015H	Report
County	,			
2012 Annual County Crash Bulletins - Philadelphia	Kevin S. Murphy	2014	140151	Report
City	,			
2012 Annual Crash Data Bulletin for the Delaware	Kevin S. Murphy	2014	14015	Report
Valley				
2012/13 Aircraft Operations Counting Program	Theodore K.	2014	12082	Report
, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	Dahlburg			
2013-2014 Congestion Management Process (CMP)	Jesse N. Buerk	2014	13017	Report
Supplemental Projects Status Memorandum				
Analysis of Crashes in the Delaware Valley, 2010-	Kevin S. Murphy	2014	14028	Report
2012				-1
Bordentown Township Redevelopment Proposed	David A.	2014	14011	Report
Connector Road	Anderson, AICP			-1
Central Jersey Transportation Forum Planned	Jesse N. Buerk	2014	13020	Report
Project Status Report				
Congestion and Crash Site Analysis Program - Lower	Kevin S. Murphy	2014	13014	Report
Providence Township, Montgomery County				
Congestion Management Process (CMP) Newsletter:	Jesse N. Buerk	2014	NL13019	Newsletter
Camden County Highway Master Plan				
, , ,				(continued)
				,
]	l	<u> </u>	

DELAWARE VALLEY REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION (CONTINUED)				
Congestion Management Process (CMP) Newsletter: Chester County Public Transportation Plan	Jesse N. Buerk	2014	NL13018	Newsletter
Connections 2040 Plan for Greater Philadelphia Amended Transportation Investments	Michael Boyer	2014	14049	Report
Darby Borough Grade Crossing	Theodore K. Dahlburg	2014	12014	Report
DVRPC FY2015 Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) for PA	Elizabeth Schoonmaker	2014	15001A	Report
DVRPC FY2015 Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) for PA Addendum	Elizabeth Schoonmaker	2014	15001B	Report
DVRPC Public Participation Plan: A Strategy for Citizen Involvement	Shoshana Akins	2014	TM14046	Technical Memo
Energy Use and Greenhouse Gas Emissions in Greater Philadelphia 2010 Summary	Shawn Megill Legendre	2014	13040	Report
Environmental Justice at DVRPC	Shoshana Akins	2014	TM15017	Technical Memo
Equity and Opportunity: DVRPC Title VI Compliance Plan	Shoshana Akins	2014	TM14010	Technical Memo
Fiscal Year 2015 Unified Planning Work Program	John R. Griffies, CPPO	2014	15002	Report
Funding for the Future: The Impact of Pennsylvania Act 89 on Our Region's Transportation Infrastructure	Michael Boyer	2014	15004	Report
Funding Trails: A Guide to Funding Multi-Use Trails in New Jersey	Shawn Megill Legendre	2014	14041	Report
Funding Trails: A Guide to Funding Multi-Use Trails in Southeastern Pennsylvania	Shawn Megill Legendre	2014	14039	Report
FY 2013 DVRPC Annual Report	Elise Turner	2014	AR2013	Annual Report
Greener Pastures for New Farmers	Alison M. Hastings, PP, AICP	2014	14048	Report
Haverford Township Norristown High Speed Line Parking and Pedestrian Access Study	Betsy R. Mastaglio, RLA	2014	13026	Report
Highlights for the DVRPC FY2014 Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) for New Jersey (FY2014–2017)	Elizabeth Schoonmaker	2014	14001A	Report
Highlights of the DVRPC FY2015 Transportation Program (TIP) for Pennsylvania	Elizabeth Schoonmaker	2014	15001C	Report
Improving One Community at a Time: Volume 3, February 2014	Karen P. Cilurso, PP, AICP	2014	NL14009	Newsletter
Improving One Community at a Time: Volume 4, December 2014	Karen P. Cilurso, PP, AICP	2014	NL15021	Newsletter
Investing in People and Places: Greater Philadelphia's Comprehensive Economic Development Strategy	Mary E. Bell, PP, AICP	2014	14050	Report
Land Preservation through Noncontiguous Parcel Clustering in New Jersey	Emily P. Costello, AICP	2014	MIT023	Municipal Implementation Tool

Neshaminy Mall Transit Center Evaluation and Concept Plan	Gregory R. Krykewycz, PP, AICP	2014	13025	Report
Regional Economic Cluster Analysis	Mary E. Bell, PP, AICP	2014	DS14045	Data Snapshot
				(continued)
DELAWARE VALLEY REGIONAL PLA	ANNING COMMISS	ION (CO	NTINUED)	
Regional Employment Centers and Sites, 2010	Mary E. Bell, PP, AICP	2014	ADR021	Analytical Data Report
RIMIS Newsletter	Paul Carafides	2014	NL14042	Newsletter
SEPTA Fare Sensitivity Analysis Using DVRPC's Regional Travel Forecasting Model	Fang Yuan, Ph.D., P.E.	2014	12083	Report
The Future of Scenario Planning	Brett Fusco	2014	14038	Report
The Pop Up Economy	Andrew Svekla	2014	MIT026	Municipal Implementation Tool
Transit Signal Priority Favorability Score: Development and Application in Philadelphia and Mercer County	Amy D Bernknopf	2014	13033	Report
Transportation Conformity Demonstration: FY 2014 New Jersey TIP, FY 2015 Pennsylvania TIP, and Connections 2040 Long-Range Plan	Sean Greene	2014	14047	Report
Transportation Improvements for the Church Road (CR 616) Corridor	David A. Anderson, AICP	2014	14012	Report
US 30 Eastern Radnor Township Traffic and Circulation Study	Keith Hartington	2014	13037	Report
1980 - 2010 Travel Trends In the Philadelphia Central Business District	Brad Lane, AICP	2013	13053	Report
1995-2010 Travel Trends In the Delaware Valley Region	Brad Lane, AICP	2013	13052	Report
2011 Annual Crash Data Bulletin - Bucks County	Kevin S. Murphy	2013	13010E	Report
2011 Annual Crash Data Bulletin - Burlington County	Kevin S. Murphy	2013	13010A	Report
2011 Annual Crash Data Bulletin - Camden County	Kevin S. Murphy	2013	13010B	Report
2011 Annual Crash Data Bulletin - Chester County	Kevin S. Murphy	2013	13010F	Report
2011 Annual Crash Data Bulletin - Delaware County	Kevin S. Murphy	2013	13010G	Report
2011 Annual Crash Data Bulletin - Gloucester County	Kevin S. Murphy	2013	13010C	Report
2011 Annual Crash Data Bulletin - Mercer County	Kevin S. Murphy	2013	13010D	Report
2011 Annual Crash Data Bulletin - Montgomery County	Kevin S. Murphy	2013	13010H	Report
2011 Annual Crash Data Bulletin - Philadelphia County	Kevin S. Murphy	2013	130101	Report
2011 Crash Data Bulletin for the Delaware Valley	Kevin S. Murphy	2013	13010	Report
2012 DVRPC Congestion Management Process (CMP)	Tom Edinger, AICP	2013	11042	Report
2012-2013 Congestion Management Process (CMP) Supplemental Projects Status Memorandum	Jesse N. Buerk	2013	12039	Report
				(continued)

DELAWARE VALLEY REGIONAL PLA	ANNING COMMISS	ION (CC	NTINUED)	
Burlington County Bicycle Level of Service Study	Gregory R. Krykewycz, PP, AICP	2013	12020	Report
Community Wayfinding Signing	David A. Anderson, AICP	2013	12009B	Report
Congestion Management Process (CMP) Newsletter: Pennsauken Transit Center	Jesse N. Buerk	2013	NL12040	Newsletter
Congestion Management Process (CMP) Strategy Evaluation: Testing Short-Listed Programs	Jesse N. Buerk	2013	12042	Report
Connecting Our Region's Present and Future: Summary Brochure for the Connections 2040 Plan	Michael Boyer	2013	13071	Report
Connections 2040 Plan for Greater Philadelphia	Michael Boyer	2013	13042	Report
Connections 2040 Tracking Progress Report	Sean Greene	2013	13044	Report
Connections 2040: Plan For Greater Philadelphia: Technical Analysis	Brett Fusco	2013	13043	Report
County-to-County Commuting Flows, 2006-2010	Mary E. Bell, PP, AICP	2013	DB092	Data Bulletin
Darby Boro Grade Crossing Study	Theodore K. Dahlburg	2013	11012	Report
Developing Supplemental Transit Service for the Route 611 Corridor	David A. Anderson, AICP	2013	12009A	Report
DVRPC FY2014 Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) for New Jersey (FY2014-2017)	Elizabeth Schoonmaker	2013	14001	Report
Environmental Justice at DVRPC	Shoshana Akins	2013	TM13023	Technical Memo
Environmental Justice at DVRPC	Alison M. Hastings, PP, AICP	2013	TM14006	Technical Memo
Environmental Resource Inventory (ERI) for Bordentown Township, Burlington County, New Jersey	Christopher J. Linn, AICP	2013	13062	Report
Environmental Resource Inventory (ERI) for Ewing Township, Mercer County, New Jersey. Appendix: Climate and Air Quality	Christopher J. Linn, AICP	2013	14007	Report
Environmental Resource Inventory (ERI) for Moorestown Township, Burlington County, New Jersey	Christopher J. Linn, AICP	2013	13061	Report
Future Senior Transportation Services in Mercer, Burlington, Camden, and Gloucester Counties	Shoshana Akins	2013	12081	Report
G Street and Kensington Avenue Road Safety Audits	Kevin S. Murphy	2013	12032	Report
Greater Philadelphia Economic Development Framework	Mary E. Bell, PP, AICP	2013	14008	Report
Haverford Road Commerical Corridor Analysis	Andrew Svekla	2013	13009	Report
I-95 Road Safety and Operations Audit (RSOA), I-95 Bucks County From PA63 to PA 332	Kevin S. Murphy	2013	10024	Report
I-95/I-476 Interchange Feasibility Study: Phase 2 Executive Summary	Laurie A. Matkowski	2013	12078	Report
				(continued)

DELAWARE VALLEY REGIONAL PLA	ANNING COMMISS	ION (CC	NTINUED)	
Implementing Shared Services	Karin A. Morris, AICP	2013	MIT025	Municipal Implementation Tool
Land Use in the Delaware Valley, 2010	Mary E. Bell, PP, AICP	2013	ADR020	Analytical Data Report
Managing Access in the Delaware Valley: Ridge Pike,	Amy D	2013	13022	Report
Lower Providence Township, Montgomery County	Bernknopf			
Mt. Ephraim Avenue (CR 605) Pedestrian Road Safety Audit	Kevin S. Murphy	2013	11035	Report
Municipalities with High Numbers of Foreign-Born Residents: Philadelphia, Upper Darby, and East Windsor	Christina Arlt, AICP	2013	DS12080	Data Snapshot
Municipalities with High Numbers of Foreign-Born Residents: Trenton, Cherry Hill, Bensalem, and Lower Merion	Christina Arlt, AICP	2013	DS14004	Data Snapshot
New Jersey Transit Riverline Survey	Joshua M. Rocks	2013	11057	Report
Non-Passenger Rail Right-of-Way Assessment for Preservation	Joshua M. Rocks	2013	12027	Report
Open Space & Recreation Plan: Evesham Township, Burlington County	Alison M. Hastings, PP, AICP	2013	11052	Report
Pennsauken Transit Center: Impacts and Opportunities	Andrew Svekla	2013	13051	Report
Philadelphia Street Tree Survey: South Philadelphia and Whitman	Christopher J. Linn, AICP	2013	13006	Report
Population in DVRPC's 28-County Extended Data Services Area, 2000-2012	Mary E. Bell, PP, AICP	2013	DB094	Data Bulletin
Ready to Roll! Southeastern Pennsylvania's Regional Electric Vehicle Action Plan. Volume II: Technology Overview, Detailed Analysis, and Appendices	Robert Graff	2013	12055B	Report
Regional, County, and Municipal Employment Forecasts, 2010-2040	Mary E. Bell, PP, AICP	2013	ADR019	Analytical Data Report
Regional, County, and Municipal Population Forecasts, 2010-2040	Mary E. Bell, PP, AICP	2013	ADR018-	Analytical Data Report
Revitalizing Suburban Downtown Retail Districts: Strategies and Best Practices	Karen P. Cilurso, PP, AICP	2013	13070	Report
Sitting in Traffic Again? I-295 in the Vicinity of I-76 & NJ 42	Tom Edinger, AICP	2013	NL13011	Newsletter
South Broad Sidepath Concept Plan	Cassidy Boulan, AICP	2013	12021	Report
Transportation Conformity Demonstration: FY 2013 Pennsylvania TIP, FY 2014 New Jersey TIP, and Connections 2040 Long-Range Plan	Sean Greene	2013	13063	Report
Trolley Crashes in Philadelphia and Delaware County	Kevin S. Murphy	2013	11037	Report
VISSIM Standards Project: Summary of Year Two Findings	David A. Anderson, AICP	2013	13021	Report
Water and Sewer Service Areas in the DVRPC Region	Sean Greene	2013	14003	Report

DELAWARE VALLEY REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION (CONTINUED)

DVRPC's Data Resources

(as of June 2018) https://www.dvrpc.org/Data/

Data Navigator

https://www.dvrpc.org/asp/DataNavigator/

A one-stop data repository for all geographically-based Census and DVRPC data. Regional, County, Municipal and some Census Tract data for various subject matters* are viewable online and downloadable.

*2012 - 2016 ACS data (demographic, economic, housing, social characteristics)

Census population counts (1930 - 2010) and estimates (2000 - 2009, 2010 - 2016)

DVRPC data (land use types [every 5 years 1990 - 2010]; 2045 population and employment forecasts)

Employment (place of residence/employment; mode to work for 2000 and 2010)

Crash data (total, # of fatal, injured, pedestrian, bicycle crashes for 2008 - 2016)

Building permits (1980 - 2016)

HMDA loan purpose (2000, 2005, and 2010)

GIS Data

https://www.dvrpc.org/mapping/data/

A Geographic Information System (GIS) is an important planning tool that supports state, regional, county, and local planning and technical efforts. Nearly all projects incorporate GIS technology, whether it is for data collection and storage, or analysis and presentation. GIS allows planners to view and query spatial data, perform advanced analysis to discover relationships, patterns, and trends, and effectively present information to decision-makers and the public. Data is available for viewing, querying, and downloading and is organized into five themes: boundaries, demographics, planning, structures, and transportation.

Interactive Maps

https://www.dvrpc.org/mapping/Webmaps/

DVRPC has developed several interactive mapping applications as part of our continuing effort to support planning and improve decision-making in our region. Within each application, you can view geographic features, query selective data sets, create your own custom map and access detailed reports about certain features. These web mapping applications allow DVRPC to present geospatial information to the public without the need of special GIS software.

Regional Indicators (Tracking Progress) Update Coming Soon

https://www.dvrpc.org/TrackingProgress/

Regional indicators are a means to monitor and evaluate implementation of Long-Range Plan goals and determine if the recommendations are being accomplished. Over 30 indicators are tracked, grouped under the four core principles of the Long-Range Plan. The online Tracking Progress indicators are updated periodically.

Products Search

https://www.dvrpc.org/Products/Search/

The DVRPC Products Database is continuously updated as reports and other items become available. Visitors can view publication abstracts and/or full PDF versions for over 1,000 reports from the late 1980s to present. In some cases, data in reports is available for download in .xls format.

Use to find DVRPC's:

- Analytical Data Reports;
- Data Bulletins;
- Data Snapshots:

and other data-driven publications, such as:

- Rating the Region;
- Investing in People and Places: Greater Philadelphia's Comprehensive Economic Development Strategy

Staff Contacts

Kim Korejko, Manager of Data Coordination | kkorejko@dvrpc.org | 215-238-2936 Ben Gruswitz, Senior Planner, Office of Long-Range Planning | bgruswitz@dvrpc.org | 215-238-2882

PLANSMART NJ

CONTACT: Jennifer Kovac PHONE: (609) 393-9434

PlanSmart NJ 118 W. State Street Trenton, NJ 08608

jkovac@plansmartnj.org www.plansmartnj.org

Publications <u>Price</u>

What Will it Take to Support New Jersey's Industry Clusters

Abstract: Provides the results and interpretation of a collaborative research project completed by the New Jersey Chamber of Commerce and PlanSmart New Jersey. The Chamber and PlanSmart NJ conducted this project to explore the concept of Regional Innovation Clusters (RICs), a theory that is explicitly promoted as a means to achieve targeted economic growth in various state level economic development initiatives. This report documents the relationship between New Jersey's industry clusters and the state's existing infrastructure to evaluate how infrastructure investment and economic development align on the ground.

http://www.plansmartni.org/what-will-it-take-to-support-new-jerseys-industry-clusters/

What's Land Use Got To Do With It? Examining the Connections Between New Jersey's

\$50.00

Economic Prosperity and Its Land Use Patterns, 2011

Abstract: Findings of an Industry Focus Group held on April 14, 2011 with representatives of the development, pharmaceutical, research and development, technology, education, banking, logistics, law, and energy sectors. The report found key challenges in the areas of attracting a high quality labor force, navigating the State's complex and unpredictable regulatory system, and deep frustration over New Jersey's property tax system and home rule environment. http://plansmartnj.dreamhosters.com/wp-content/uploads/2011/09/FocusGroupReport.pdf

Non-member \$25.00 member

Out and About: A Guide to Sustainable Local Circulation Planning, 2011

\$50.00

<u>Abstract</u>: How to develop circulation plans that integrate walking, biking, public transportation, and the automobile in order to move goods and people in the most efficient, socially equitable, and environmentally benign ways. http://plansmartnj.dreamhosters.com/wp-content/uploads/2011/09/OutandAbout_lowres.pdf

Non-member \$25.00 Member

NJT Transit Score Guidebook, 2011

\$50.00

Abstract: Explains a valuable community assessment tool, the Transit Score, and how It can be used in planning and other areas to advance transportation choices in communities and regions throughout New Jersey.

Non-member \$25.00 Member

http://plansmartnj.dreamhosters.com/wp-content/uploads/2011/10/NJT-Transit-Score-Guidebook-FINAL-7-6.pdf

How Much Growth? Where? To Do What? Finding and Planning Receiving Areas for the

\$50.00

Highlands Transfer of Development Rights Program, 2010

<u>Abstract</u>: Analyzed the local and state land use planning processes currently used In New Jersey to determine appropriate intervention points to retain New Jersey's natural capital.

Non-member \$25.00 Member

http://plansmartnj.dreamhosters.com/wp-

content/uploads/2011/09/Finding Receiving Areas Outside Highlands.pdf

(Continued)

PLANSMART NJ (CONTINUED)	
Publications	PRICE
 Protecting New Jersey's Natural Capital Through Land Use Planning: Opportunities 	\$50.00
 and Challenges, 2009 <u>Abstract</u>: Recommends New Jersey develop a statewide strategy to secure New Jersey's natural capital. In addition, the report suggests five land use related points of intervention: legislation/regulation; financial incentives; preservation and restoration; data; and education. http://plansmartnj.dreamhosters.com/wp-content/uploads/2011/10/NaturalCapitalReport.pdf 	Non-member \$25.00 Member
 Housing the Vulnerable in Mercer County Report, 2008 	\$50.00
<u>Abstract</u> : Provides an estimate of how much housing needs to be available to address the needs of cost-burdened households, those paying more than 30% of their income for housing. The report estimates that need to be close to 19,000 housing units for those who earn up to 80% of the area's median household income (MHI) and another 5,000 units for households that earn up to 110% of the MHI. http://plansmartnj.dreamhosters.com/wp-content/uploads/2011/09/Housing-the-Vulnerable Fittings	Non-member \$25.00 Member

PORT AUTHORITY OF NEW YORK/NEW JERSEY

CONTACT: Alexander Heil

Port Authority of New York & New Jersey

Office of Policy & Planning Port Authority Technical Center 233 Park Avenue, South, 11th Floor

New York, NY 10003

(212) 435-4423 FAX: aheil@panynj.gov

(212) 435-4417

http://www.panynj.gov/

PHONE:

PUBLICATIONS	<u>PRICE</u>
Regional Economy: Review and Outlook for the New York – New Jersey Metropolitan Region August, 1999 Available in PDF format on the Port Authority NY & NJ homepage - http://www.panynj.gov	Free
 Demographic Trends in the NY-NJ Metropolitan Region: 16-19-Year-Old Age Group 	Free
 Demographic Trends in the NY-NJ Metropolitan Region: Income Distribution & Poverty 	Free
 Demographic Trends in the NY-NJ Metropolitan Region: Educational Attainment and Economic Opportunity 	Free
 Demographic Trends in the NY-NJ Metropolitan Region: Immigration 	Free
 Demographic Trends in the NY-NJ Metropolitan Region: Racial & Ethnic Diversity 	Free
 The Arts as Industry: Their Economic Importance to the New York – New Jersey Metropolitan Region 	Free
■ Destination New York – New Jersey: Tourism and Travel to the Metropolitan Region	Free

NEW JERSEY BUSINESS & INDUSTRY ASSOCIATION

CONTACT: Lisa Figatner Phone: (609) 393-7707

NJ Business & Industry Association Fax: (609) 695-9597

102 W. State Street LFigatner@njbia.org
Trenton, NJ 08608 http://www.njbia.org/

PUBLICATIONS PRICE

New Jersey Business & Industry Association Business Outlook Survey, 2005
 <u>Abstract</u>: Survey of several thousand New Jersey employers assessing the business outlook, including hiring and capital expenditure plans for the coming year.

Free

RUTGERS CENTER FOR GOVERNMENT SERVICES

CONTACT: Angie McGuire, Ph.D

Rutgers Center for Government Services angmcg@docs.rutgers.edu http://njdatabook.rutgers.edu/

3 Rutgers Plaza

New Brunswick, NJ 08901

Gina Schober

Rutgers Center for Government Services

3 Rutgers Plaza

New Brunswick, NJ 08901

gschober@docs.rutgers.edu

http://njdatabook.rutgers.edu/

PRICE

PUBLICATIONS

The Dr. Ernest C. Reock, Jr. New Jersey Data Book - Now Online!

Free

The most comprehensive online source of official, current statistics and information about New Jersey, The Dr. Ernest C. Reock, Jr. New Jersey Data Book is a searchable database, more than just a list of resources or web links. The Data Book includes statistics on New Jersey's 565 municipalities, as well as its counties, schools, elections, and people.

- Search 30+ years of data.
- Compare data within counties and municipalities.
- View data trends across multiple years.
- Create a profile of an individual municipality.
- Download data in spreadsheets for use in research.

For more information and to register for a free account, visit nidatabook.rutgers.edu

RUTGERS COOPERATIVE EXTENSION

CONTACT: Brian Schilling Ph.D. PHONE: (848) 932-3591

Rutgers Cooperative Extension

88 Lipman Drive

FAX: (732) 932-6633

brischi@njaes.rutgers.edu

New Brunswick, NJ 08901 https://njaes.rutgers.edu/extension/ https://njaes.rutgers.edu/pubs/

Publications

4-H

4-H General

4-H Organization & Volunteer Support

4-H Promotional Material

Citizenship- Communications & Expressive Arts

Science Engineering & Technology

Science Engineering & Technology - Family & Consumer Sciences

Healthy Living

Citizenship- Leadership & Personal Development Science Engineering & Technology- Animal Science

Animal Agriculture

Beef

Dairy

General

Horses

Poultry

Educational Design & Program Evaluation

Rutgers Cooperative Extension

Farm Management, Marketing, and Safety

Farm Management

Farm Safety

General

Marketing

On-farm Waste Management

Pesticide Safety

Pesticide Applicator Training

Food, Nutrition, and Health – Fact Sheets and Bulletins

https://njaes.rutgers.edu/pubs/subcategory.php?cat=8&sub=57

Food & Nutrition

Food Safety & Quality

Health & Fitness

Gardening & Landscaping

Community & Urban Gardening

Commercial Turf Grass & Landscape Maintenance

Composting

Fruit & Nut Gardening

Houseplants

Lawns

Soils & Plant Nutrition

Tree, Shrub, and Flower Growing Vegetable & Herb Gardening

General

(Continued)

RUTGERS COOPERATIVE EXTENSION (CONTINUED)

PUBLICATIONS

Natural Resources & the Environment

Environmental Regulations Fisheries & Aquaculture Forestry Land-Use Planning Marine Safety Soil & Water Conservation Water Quality Wildlife General

Plant Agriculture

Christmas Trees
Field & Forage Crops
Fruit & Nut Crops
Greenhouse & Nursery Crops
Irrigation Management
Pest Management
Soils & Plant Nutrition
Vegetable & Herb Crops
Weed Management
Wildlife Damage
General

Statewide Newsletters

Agriculture

Family & Community Health Sciences— *Visions* Newsletter https://njaes.rutgers.edu/visions/ Home, Lawn & Garden Natural Resources & the Environment Youth & Community Development

*All Documents listed may be viewed electronically on Web Site Listed about in specified format.

SOUTH JERSEY ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

CONTACT: Louis C. Joyce

PHONE: (856) 794-1941 782 S. Brewster Road, Unit B6 (856) 765-9045 FAX:

Vineland, NJ 08361

ljoyce@sjedd.com http://www.sjedd.com/

PUBLICATIONS PRICE

CEDS Annual Update Report (2014) March, 2015

Free

NEW JERSEY SMALL BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT CENTER

CONTACT: Igor Arnold Phone: (973) 353-1927

NJ Small Business Development Center Fax: (973) 353-1596
49 Bleeker Street iarnold@andromeda.rutgers.edu

Newark, NJ 07102 http://www.njsbdc.com/

Publications Price

Doing Business in New Jersey

<u>Abstract</u>: Includes chapters on determining costs, financing, bookkeeping, and registering a trade name, forms of legal structure and taxation, as well as a list of management assistance providers and a bibliography.

This publication can be obtained online at http://www.state.nj.us/treasury/revenue/busform1.htm